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DATE:  APRIL 17, 2019

TO: GEOFF FRUIN, CITY MANAGER
FROM:  BILL CAMPBELL, POLICE CAPTAIN AND SUSAN DULEK, ASS'T. CITY ATTORNEY
RE: DEER MANAGEMENT

Introduction.

This memo provides information for the discussion of deer management at the April 23 City Council
meeting at which staff will be looking for Council direction on whether to submit a plan to the State that
calls for professional sharpshooting in year 1 followed by bowhunting in years 2-5.

Historical Background.

Attached to this Memo is your March 6, 2019 memo to Council providing general historical background
on deer management in the City.

Long-Term Plan (aka, 5-year Plan).

It is our belief that the lowa Natural Resources Commission (NRC) will not approve a request to manage
the City’s deer population solely by means of professional sharp shooting, but it is likely the NRC will
approve a 5-year deer management plan that consists of sharpshooting in year 1 followed by public hunts
in years 2-5. The 5-year plan would also include annual deer counts and the promotion of non-lethal
management strategies.

Professional Sharp Shooting.

It is our understanding that the NRC will want the City’s 5-year plan to have a goal of under 10 deer per
square mile. In years past when sharp shooting was approved, the City’s plan had a goal of 25 deer
per square mile. In order to achieve this density, Dr. Tony DeNicola of White Buffalo, Inc. estimates
that 150 deer will need to be killed in year 1 east of Dubuque Street. His estimate is limited to east of
Dubuque Street because the count performed by White Buffalo, Inc. iast winter was done only in this
area. In order to bring the numbers to under 10 deer per square mile, he believes that deer will need to
be culled on two separate occasions with the first one in December

Dr. DeNicola has provided a budget estimate of $110,000 to achieve a deer density of under 10 per
square mile east of Dubuque Street. Additionally, he estimates a cost of $19,000 to sharp shoot in
Manville Heights. The cost to process the deer meat at a local locker and to store the meat, which will
be distributed free through local food banks, will be approximately $20,000.

Bow Hunts in Other Cities in lowa.

We have communicated with city officials in Coralville and Cedar Rapids, both of which have managed
their deer populations through bowhunting for quite a few years. In recent years, Coralville has ranged
from 60 to 100 deer killed, and Cedar Rapids has ranged from 95 to 125 deer killed.

The programs managed by these cities have similar parameters including required hunter safety
courses, program training and proficiency standards. These parameters lessen, but do not eliminate,
the likelihood of nonlethal shots. Their staffs report few compiaints from the public.

The out-of-pocket costs to the City would be negligible. With that said, managing a bow hunt likely will
take more staff time than it will take to manage one contract with White Buffalo, Inc.



Other Eiements of a 5-Year Plan.
In addition to culling the deer, the S-year plan will also need to consist of:
¢ Doing annual deer counts
» Educating the public (e.g., not feeding the deer, plants that deer favor)
* Considering safety measures (e.g., installing signs at notable deer crossing streets, such as
Rochester Avenue south of Hickory Hill Park)
Continuing to track deer-vehicle accidents
Providing for public input. Staff Suggests moving away from an appointed deer commitiee to one
or two public forums per year, as well as online solicitations of feedback. We believe this will
allow for greater community participation and require fewer hours of staff time.

Timing.

The NRC meets monthly. if Council intends to submit a S-year plan that calls for professional sharp
shooting next winter followed by bow hunting, that submission should occur no later than the October 10
NRC meeting. We suggest an earlier submission (August 8 or September 12) in case the proposed 5-
year plan is denied, and the City needs to submit a revised S5-year plan. Please note that the deadline for
submission is two weeks prior to the scheduled meeting.

Questions.
1. Does Council wish to direct staff to draft and submit a S-year plan that calls for professional sharp
shooting in year 1 followed by a public bow hunt in years 2-57
2. If the answer to Question 1 is yes, does Council want to approve the 5-year plan before it is
submitted to the NRC? i not, are there any elements that Council wishes to be included in the
plan?
3. Iif the answer to Question 1 is no, what direction does Council wish to give staff.

Conclusion.
We look forward to discussing this matter with Council on April 23.

Enc.
Copy w/enc. to:

Eleanor M. Dilkes, City Attorney
Jody Matherly, Police Chief



DATE:  FEBRUARY-14-2048— d- 6-14

TO: CITY COUNCIL ,
FROM:  GEOFF FRUIN, CITY MANAGER
RE: DEER MANAGEMENT UPDATE

This is to update you on our efforts on deer management.

Natural Resources Commission and Department of Natural Resources.

Before getting into the details, | thought it best to distinguish between the role of the lowa Natural
Resources Commission (NRC) and the lowa Department of Natural Resources (DNR) with respect to
deer management. The NRC is a 7-person statewide board that approves deer management in urban
areas. The members are appointed to 6-year terms by the Governor and confirmed by the Senate.
The DNR is the staff support to the NRC.

Previous NRC Action/Historical Background.
The City began its deer management just over twenty (20) years ago with discussions in 1996 with the
DNR. Beginning the winter of 1999-2000 and continuing annually through 2009-2010 (with the

May 2018 Request to NRC to Sharp Shoot.

Following your direction last February, | submitted a written request to allow sharp shooting during the
winter of 2018-2019. Captain Bill Campbell, Animal Services Supervisor Liz Ford, and Ass't. City
Attorney Sue Dulek appeared at the NRC meeting on May 10, 2018, and the NRC denied the request
by a vote of 6-1. At the meeting, NRC members suggested that the City have additional discussion
with its residents and submit a S-year plan (a/k/a, “long term plan”).

December 2018 Request to NRC to Sharp Shoot.

After listening to the NRC comments at the May 2018 meeting, City staff took a variety of actions. First,
a web page was created to provide the public with information on deer management. Second, a
committee was formed consisting of City residents and staff to organize a forum. Third, the committee
hosted a public forum on deer management on August 14. The forum was recorded and is available on
the City’s website. Fourth, the deer committee issued a memo to the City Council, which the Council
discussed at its work session meeting on October 2, and Council directed staff to make a second
request to sharp shoot this upcoming winter.

| submitted a second request to the NRC with a S-year plan calling for sharp shooting to lower the
density to 25 deer per square mile followed by annual counts, and attached is a copy of my November
28 letter. At the December 13, 2018 meeting, Captain Bill Campbell and Ass't. City Attorney appeared
on behalf of the City, and the NRC again denied the request by a vote of 3-2 (with 2 members absent;
the 2 absent members voted against the May request).



Letter from NRC Chairperson,

| received an unsolicited letter from the NRC Chairperson dated January 4, 2019, and | have attached a
copy. In it the Chairperson states that the NRC is agreeable to all the City's requests contained in my
November 28 letter except for the deer density level. Because the City’s request was to manage our
deer population solely by means of sharpshooting and because the NRC had twice denied that request,
staff and | determined that we needed clarification. As a result, | wrote to the NRC Chairperson
seeking clarification, and | have attached a copy of my February 7, 2019 [etter.

| have not received a response to my letter but staff has had communication with senior DNR staff. Itis
our understanding that the NRC will approve professionally contracted sharp shooting for one year to
decrease the number to the NRC approved density level but then some form of a public hunt must be
utilized to maintain the numbers for the remainder of the 5-year plan.

Sterilization as an Option.

Residents have suggested sterilization as an option to manage our deer population. Section 481A.40
of the lowa Code prohibits anyone from administering a drug to control fertility without the written
authorization from the DNR Director or designee. This includes a dart to tranquilize a deer as part of a
trap, neuter, and release (or TNR) program. Currently the DNR has an acting director, and City staff
has inquired of senior DNR staff of the possibility that the Acting Director or a new Director would
approve such an initiative. While DNR legal counsel could not speak definitively for Acting Director
Trautman, it is counsel's understanding that he is unlikely to approve a plan that seeks to manage an
urban deer population solely through fertility treatments or surgical sterilization.

Next Steps.

It is staff's belief that the NRC will not approve a request to manage our deer population solely by means
of professional sharp shooting, but that there is a possibility of the NRC approving a 5-year plan that
consists of sharpshooting in year 1 followed by public hunts in years 2-5. The 5-year plan will also need
to consist of educating the public and doing annual counts, but it is the issue of a hunt that needs to be
discussed.

| took forward to discussing this with you at your March 12 work session.

Enc.

Copy w/enc. to:

Eleanor M. Dilkes, City Attorney
Kellie K. Fruehling, City Clerk
Jody Matherly, Police Chief

Bill Campbell, Capt. ICPD

Sue Dulek, Ass't. City Attorney



